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Vehicle No: Ew )e F D. o.A /4s Ar )utstte
[4ake & t\4ode]: Vo\kS rirh 1g^ Gunn

lJ OPS:Yes / No DOA:

Ref:

MV:$
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SV:$
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LIA lolai Reoaie Anounr: fpAtrFl
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Tuesday,23 May 2019 11''27 AM

Jocelyn Ng; SUR

RE: MV - EW28R; DAA: 24/05/2019

Dear Jocelyn,

The market value of EW 28R is $60K-$61K (Estimated) as at May 2019.

Best Regards,

veron chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Jocelyn Ng <jocelyn-ng@sg.msig-asia.com>
sent: Monday, 27 May 2oI9 12:30 PM

subject: MV - EW28R; DOA: 24/05/2079

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please help to advise on the Market Value of the above mentioned vehicle.

Tha nk you

F+ave a qYeatweek ahead,t

Jocelyn Ng
Executive, Ctaims Services
D: +65 6594 2539 I F: +65 6225 7402 I iocetvn nq@sq. msie-asia. com

MSIG

MSlc lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Buitding, Singapore 048581 | 1: +65 6220

9644 | F: +656725 6371 | Co.Reg. No. 200412212G I msiq'com.sq e @ 6 *

nn"**"or Sl!!l[ rlsusAttcr GRiup

CONF]DENTIALITY NO'I'ICE
Thrs e ffail (incl!dinq any altachments) may contain information that is privileged or confdentiaL. The sending ot thls e-mail lo any

person olhei than th; intefded recipient ;s not a ,,,,/aiver of the priviege or conf dentldllty that attaches to il If you are not the rnierlded

recipienl, plcase nottFy the sender lrnrnediateiy, delete the emdil dnd do not ccpy, distribLrie or disclose rts conlenls.



> Back to OneMotoring

Elgq.:!AtsZ9,o_t!9!{eJorRggjslg_re-d-Yelj..le-
Vehicle owner Particulars

: . .owl_ef lqryqg__ ... " .... _ .... .. -..!,"e99J9 
Nrl9

ownerlD: 6545D

o"6. >*[slr1

(rns rq)

' V€hicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicleto be Exported:

27 May 2079

Vehicle Make: VOLKSWAGEN

v:f i!leMoqg!
, PrimaryColour:

TOURAN 1.6TDIAT 1T3322

r ManufacturingYear:

: Engine No.: CAYAUO568

Chassis No.: \NVG7ZZ|"IZFWO4AO55

77.0 kW {103 bhp)

$25,107.00

Original Registration Date: 26 May 2OL5

26May2075i First Registration Date:

TransferCount:

ActualARF Paid: $17,150.00
' lntended PARF Rebate Details
r PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

COE Expiry Date:

2sYaY ?9:?s
$L2'862 00PARF RebateAmount:

lntended COE Rebate Details
25 May 2025

A- Crr upto 1600cc& 97kW (130bhp)

10

$68,s89.00

$41,099.00

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at27 May 2079

De,p g,okftyv

M/ 6olc ' 6tL

$53,961.00

,, oK

It',r\^

)al slD



> Back to OneMotoring,

P11- Passenger St?tion WaSon/Jeep/Land Rover

With Sun Roof

Normal

VOLKSWAGEN

IOU RAN 1.6 TDI AT 1T.33,22.

wvcTzztrzFwo4aoss

CAYAUO56B

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date : 25 Mav 2025

lnspection Due Date: t5 MaY 2o2O

CO Emission:

HC Emission r

NOx Emission:

PM Emission:

lntended Transfer Date : 27 MaY2o19

Co2 Tn:ssion: 72'l Ollelkn)
CEV /ES Rebate Utilised $10,000.00

Late renewalfee(s)willbe imposed ifroad tax/ layup has ej(pired. Please use Enquire Road Tax Payable for fee(s) paya ble

Road tax, inci,tJing Over payment lif any), of a vehicle willfollow the vehicle to the new registered ownerwhen its ownership is being transferred.

Amount Payable
Amount Before GSI GsTAmount

(s$) (s$)
AmountAfter GST

(s$)

25.OO

25.00' Transfer Fee: 25 oo

TotalAmount Payable:

You may print this page for reference.

OK Print
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s {.ica.RMa.titT"coNi

New Crrs

Used Volkswagen Car & Used Cars & Vehictes Slngapore. sgCarMad

i-r.. , . Sell t\4y Car Directory

L.rllin E !n up

A(icles Forum

FREE V&&.UATION
Let us lell you how nruch your car can sell forl

Post an Aiveatisement
Sellit yolrsef Adveitise ii atjLrst

$58 untll it's SOLD!

iilr':sir l:i: r Ur.lii.l5c i.r

t€t{ llt
6I:II
TI

KA.HUP

B ows€ by Category- r 20.esltts/pase '

SearchSelection volksw.q!rlouran

Vo,kswagen Toxran Dlesel
1.6/l iuI Comfa*

Eng Cap

l/598 cc sot.o

ai::::;:r,

r-;l:-:r t

"----"--

c0E

Vollswagen lolran Dias€l - N,A 29rut-201s
1,64 ]'DI Com,ort

FuelType: Diesel(E!ro s Englfe End Above)

Fu lLoa. Avaiabe/ l'4th v $1.1k We can lle p To conv€.tTo zl0 Usage If Needed. In House Loaf or Bank loai AvEtabet Ba oon scheme Ava ab€!
Fast/ Easy A.d Flexib e Loan Approvall W. Arc sgCarMart ...

t]lli,]0l!Trq.]015.'TU-la|,2.]5V!it.srt-!eni.'o -d. +..

162,800 $9,0i0 /yr 28,Mdy-2015 1,598 cc !77,OOO km

FuelType: Desel (Eu.o s Engine and Abovei
Low Risk r)rr.hase, cutrent ParfAt 56k. I igh Loan Avai. whaisApp For View n9 Appt, Consignhent Un t, DesetEnq ne Wth Etce ent Flel
Consunrprof 7 Seater

r ..,' .. - l

voikr d,,qe. Toura. Dies€l
1,i,/. _ I)l Cofilort

FuelType: o.esel(Euro 5 Eng ne and AN.!e)
"Cnswct ALrlo Pre_owfed vehicles 8y voiksrvaqen, singapo.e! Only Certiried volkswagen Pre-owned Cenke, ltrnimum t2 Months watranv,
Certfied V.hicle History And l4ieage, Cetuacate Oi Q!. ty,

,.,.n,-.rL,Lt Tals 2015\" o.n Torrai,2!t5 vokswaqci Lourrn. Votkw.ae4:oudn, vokrL{dqd muran,. t.. u d,o,.r,

Val[5rtr9en Tou.an gitsel N A 26-1,1ar201s 1,598 cc
1,6A . ol Contfort

FuelType: Dies€l(Euro 5 Eng ne and Above)

Poo!lar Farn y MPV We Ma ntained. | 9n Paper Va ue Which f4ea.s A Low Risk Buy, Able Io Do High/fu[ Loan, Honest And Transpa.ert Dealnq,
Ca lFor A Vew ng Appointment Today!

cr.,.,_o,q T",t, lr.5, ' :sn Trur.n,2015 v!ialrqci tourj., '/!tk*.,t.., rtur.n, voks .qenloLrrf,... o.Ll .i\o...0.

COE E{id,in Results

Find o!t orr:bor,t the L.test results ol.! Cedtncare of Entittement (COE),

Vorl j.{ngen Touran Di€sel
1.6A tO: Con:tort

FuelType: D ese (E!ro 5 Enqlne and Above)

N.A 27-Feb-20r5 !,598 cc

Popu ar F.m y IIPV. welMainta ned. N 9h PaperValue Wh ch MeanE A Low Risk Buy. Abe To Do N th/ful Loan. Honest And Transparent Deaing
Ca lFor A Viewng Appontmeni Today

L i r'Pr rnre l:fl:r"jii;' r:.

,rr I., r:r, ?015 !o ir!a!r.r
terrj r, usrd to (s,rJLnri

N A lI r4ar.20r5 r,598.c

i.r Iodan 2rll5 vol{p.!.-r t.u 3.. v., irvioetr ro!,ai, !o[rB&Fi rour.r,
1.1 .n, ls.l to islriqrf

5.!e rhts sedrctr.nL.r.,:o qcr emal aterts whenelern.jijtch s ioufd

https /inww.sgcarmart.corn/used cars/ isl ng.php?N,4MO=Touran&ORD=RGD_DESC&RPG=20&VEH=O&RG D=2015&L,4OD=Votkswagen

.{ail', j:: tr,

1t2


